
Mayor 
John D. Labriola 

 
Council Members  
F. Daniel Prickett 
Maryanne Connelly 
John Moffitt 
Scott M. Parker, MD 

Town Administrator 
Stephanie Monroe Tillerson 

4475 Betsy Kerrison Parkway  |  Kiawah Island, SC 29455   |  (843) 768-9166   |   Fax (843) 768-4764   |  www.kiawahisland.org  

 
 
 

DEBRIS MANAGEMENT SERVICES 2022 RFP 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
8 April, 2022 

 
Various potential offerors have submitted questions pertaining to the Debris Management Services RFP. Below are 
the questions and answers. Please make sure that any bids submitted reflect the answers given in this Addendum 1.  
 

1. The description for Item 12 (Hangers) states “unit price per hanger”, but the pricing block indicates “$ _____/tree”. 
Which is correct? 
ANSWER: This item should be priced “per tree”, NOT by individual hangers 
 
 

2. Because of the wide variety of sizes and the difficulty of quantifying the cubic yardage of white goods, would the Town 
consider changing the unit of measurement from “CY” to “each” for white goods? 
ANSWER: White goods should be priced as “each” NOT as cubic yards 

  
3. We have the same request for removal of refrigerants from white goods. Typically this function is performed on a “per 

unit” basis. Would the Town consider changing the unit of measurement from “CY” to “each” for Refrigerant Removal 
for White Goods? 
ANSWER: Removal of refrigerants should be priced “per unit”, NOT cubic yards 
 

4. Because of the unknown size of the vessels that may be encountered, would the Town consider separating vehicles 
and vessels into two separate line items and utilizing “LF” pricing for vessel removal? 
ANSWER: Please price vehicles as “per unit” and vessels as “per linear foot” 
 

5. Line items 42 & 43 mention “rental type pricing” and “hourly pricing”. I did not see an hourly pricing sheet attached. 
Has the Town published one, or is the proposer supposed to submit their own rate sheet for appropriate services? 
ANSWER: The offeror will provide their own rental price schedule and hourly price schedule 
 

6. Does the Town have pre-planned TDSRS(s)? 
ANSWER: The town does have pre-planned TDSRs that are coordinated with our constituents. These sites have not 
been formalized yet for this season, however, we have always had the primary site within Town limits, and a secondary 
site 5 miles outside town limits 
 

7. Regarding Item #7 on the Fee Schedule; would the Town consider changing “hazardous materials” to “household 
hazardous waste” in the SOW narrative? 
ANSWER: Yes. The Town is agreeable with changing “hazardous materials” to “household hazardous waste”. 
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8. What is most commonly encountered in post disaster debris removal is “household hazardous waste” (paints, 

insecticides, herbicides, etc. found in individual homeowner garages, sheds, etc.). 
ANSWER: The Town does not have any accurate historical data regarding specifics on the common types of HHW 
encountered after a disaster event.  
 

9. Regarding Item #12; does this SOW include cutting the hanging/damaged hanger and placing it on the ROW for 
collection under Item #1? 
ANSWER: Yes 
 

10. Item #25 & Item #26; would the Town consider changing the unit of measure from “CY” to “pound”? 
ANSWER: Pricing for these line items will be changed from “CY” to “per pound” 
 

11. Who holds the current contract? 
ANSWER: Phillips and Jordan holds the current Debris Management contract 
 

12. Will the town provide the current pricing schedule for this contract? 
ANSWER: A link will be attached to the current pricing schedule. 
 

13. In section B.03.b you request a disclosure explaining any charges, violations, fines, or convictions associated with your 
firm over the past 3 years. Is this for related services or the entire firm? 
ANSWER: Just for related services. 
 
Attached in the posting of this Addendum 1 will be the pricing schedule with the current contractor as well as the 
pricing schedule to be filled out by the offeror that has been updated to reflect changes made in the answers as listed. 
Please note that these updates have changed the line item numbers and units of measurement for some of the 
services. 
 
 
Brian Gottshalk 
Public Works Director 
Town of Kiawah Island 


